



Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

January 17, 2003

Mr. Fernando Saunders
P.O. Box 902346
Palmdale, California 93590

Re: Experimental Radio Station WC2XZV Cancellation of License

Dear Mr. Saunders:

Personnel from the Commission's Enforcement Bureau Field Office in Los Angeles have monitored the transmissions of Station WC2XZV and have found that its emissions are not in compliance with the terms of its experimental radio license.

Therefore, in accordance with the provisions of the license and Sections 5.83(b), and 5.111(a)(1) of the Commission's Rules, 47 C.F.R. §§ 5.83(b), and 5.111(a)(1), IT IS ORDERED That the Experimental Radio license of Station WC2XZV IS HEREBY CANCELLED.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, which appears to read "James Burtle", is positioned above the printed name.

James Burtle
Chief, Experimental Licensing Branch
Office of Engineering & Technology